From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)
Sent: 9/19/2011 12:29:09 PM

Subject: FW: Mexico Still Waiting For Answers On Fast And Furious Gun Program
Attachments: image001.jpg

In case you didn't catch this one in the Sac Bee...

Most frustrating:

Marisela Morales, Mexico's attorney general and a longtime favorite of American law enforcement agents in Mexico,
told the Los Angeles Times that she first learned about Fast and Furious from news reports. And to this day, she
said, U.S. officials have not briefed her on the operation gone awry, nor have they apologized.

Read more: http://www.sacbee.com/2011/09/18/3920397/mexico-still-waiting-for-answers.html#ixzz1 YPt7¢2Du

From: Hintz, Bruce

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 12:17 PM

To: Pope, Amy

Cc: Acosta, Carlos; Risheim, Carl A (Mexico City); Zimmon, Garrett; Rivera, Raymond; Santos, Virna L.
Subject: Mexico Still Waiting For Answers On Fast And Furious Gun Program

Amy,

In the event you haven't already seen this reporting ---

http:/Amwvww.sacbee.com/2011/09/18/3920397/mexico-still-waiting-for-answers.html

Bruce Hintz

Merida Assistance Coordinator
ICITAP/DOJ

202/307-1357
bruce.hintz@usdoj.gov

www .usdoj.gov/criminal/icitap

DOJ-FF-60103
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